

COPY

January 10, 1933

Mr. Richard T. Lyons
Skelly Oil Company
Tulsa, Oklahoma

Dear Mr. Lyons:

This is in reply to your letter of January 5th, with reference to the location of your proposed well in Sec. 17, T. 18 S., R. 38 E. You are advised that we will approve the location of this well 500 feet from the South line and 350 feet from the West line.

Unless there are very unusual and unexpected developments in the Northern part of the field or a marked change in the general oil situation, there should be no occasion for drilling an additional well along the West line of this lease.

We trust that you will start work at this well in the immediate future.

Very truly yours,

EHW:F

E. H. Wells,
State Geologist.

Received by Mr. Lyons

COPY

January 10, 1933

Mr. Richard T. Lyons
Shelly Oil Company
Tulsa, Oklahoma

Dear Mr. Lyons:

Enclosed for you are two copies of a letterhead memorandum from the Tulsa office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, dated and captioned as above. The letterhead memorandum is a copy of a letterhead memorandum from the Tulsa office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, dated and captioned as above.

Very truly yours,
Special Agent in Charge

Enclosed for you are two copies of a letterhead memorandum from the Tulsa office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, dated and captioned as above.

Very truly yours,

Special Agent in Charge

22/1/33
J. Edgar Hoover
Director